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DDA 87-0811
20 April 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR: All DA Plans Officers

25X1
FROM:
Management Staff, DA
Plans Officer
SUBJECT: New Communications Services Requirements, FY 1Y8Y-93
1. Attached are the cost estimates for new communications services your
Offices requested for 1989/90. Except where indicated, these costs are not
programmed by either the Offices of Communications or Information Technology
and therefore should have been included in your budget submissions.
2. 1If these estimates are significantly higher than the amounts
programmed for in your initiatives, then you need to notify the DA Manayement s5y1
Staff ‘ by COB 24 April identitfying the shortfalls. We can then
factor this into the Comptroller's evaluation of the FY-8Y/90 puayet
submissions,
25X1
cc: Plans Officer/0C
25X1
ORIG: DDA/MS
Nictrihntinane. 25X1
ffice of Finance Distribution:
Dffice of Information Technology Original 1 - Addressee
tfice of Logistics 1 - DDA Subject
Dffice of Medical Services @;}— DDA Chrono
Office of Personnel 1 - DDA/MS Subject
fice of Security 1 - DDA/MS Chromno
ffice of Training and Education
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